Subject: Issue

From: "Stanley, Pamela" <pstanley@bhpsnj.org>

Date: 6/11/2024, 2:22 PM

To: Rob Nixon <rnixon@bhpsnj.org>, "Giordano, Anthony" <agiordano@bhpsnj.org>, "Juskiewicz,
Anthony" <ajuskiewicz@bhpsnj.org>, Gale Bradford <gbradford@bhpsnj.org>

Today, Gale and | met for coffee at Starbucks at Embassy Suites.
As we got up we saw that Tom Maciejewski was sitting behind me.

He has an ethics violation against me and has bashed and harassed me online for many years.
Obviously, | find this to be an issue and | am concerned.

Please let the attorneys know as | know Tom enough to know this will not be the end of the issue.

Thanks,
Pamela
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Subject: Fwd: Social media
From: "Stanley, Pamela” <pstanley @bhpsni.ore>
Date: 6/11/202¢, 432 PM

To: Natasha s Rob Nion
. Jordan org>, hony”
oo, At
HiNatasha,
when | was out. A person who has used ther lawyer against me
e wil itwil
istory with thisresident.
I have been through a 1hope you

and your family members never go through what mine have.

Thanks for your concern.
mela

e Forwarded message -
From: Natasha Joly <t

To: Gale Bradford <gbradiord @bhpsn) ore>
c uski

Mrs. Bradford,

but have those as well I you'd like to see.
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Natasha


mailto:njoly@bhpsnj.org
mailto:njoly@bhpsnj.org
mailto:gbradford@bhpsnj.org
mailto:gbradford@bhpsnj.org
mailto:rnixon@bhpsnj.org
mailto:rnixon@bhpsnj.org
mailto:ajuskiewicz@bhpsnj.org
mailto:ajuskiewicz@bhpsnj.org

On1un 7, 2028, 2t8:21 P, Staiey, Pamela <stanley @bhosn

HiGale,
1am adding screenshots to this email

ws. issues that. el
U s vere e o

Please have Ms. AKiri it down with the attorneys to discuss this.

Thanks,
Pamela

Note:
Screenshot_20240607_110447_Facebook. hot_20240607_10614
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From: "Stanley, Pamela” <pstanley @bhpsni.ore>
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Subject: Re: Sacial media
From: "Khanna, Dipt" <dkhanna@bhpsn org>
Date: 6/11/2024, 10.05 7

To: "Stanley, Pamela” <pstanley @bhpsnj org>
C: "Nixon, Rob” Natash:

‘Juskiewicz, Anthony” <ajuskiewicz@bhgsn] org>

Pamela -1 shared my o this topic

Best Regards,
oipti

On Tue, Jun 11, 2024 a¢ 9:21 PM Stanley, Pamela <gstaniey@shosn.org> wrote:

1 was there. He approached. | stay away from him and others purposely. So i maters

put you n this position. Or

Andas you '

this post o just mine?

Velled "calthe cops'”

people who yell at you?

their

3 s should not be the case. e

And 1 pray that you and your children never have to deal with thatin publc

your

On Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 7:28 PM Khanna, Dipti<gkhanna@bhy

psnl org> wrote:

Nion,

Lo
1o
st g,

oo

psal org> wrote:

O Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 5:59 PM Stariey, Pamela <pstanley

You should be concerned.

OnTue, Jun 11, 2024, 5:50 PM Natasha Joly <pjoly@bhosn) org> wrote:
Pamela,

Your

ecoing. \ there deven here, . my emai money.
o - do ot ot

Natasha

O Jun 11,2024, at 432 PM, Stanley, Pamela <osta

HiNatasha,

1 have taken it down but it was  satbehind me when | was out.

I have been '

‘Thanks for your concern.
mela

- Forwarded message
From: Natasha Joy <njoly @bhsn
Date: Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 3:57 PM
Subject:Re: Soal media

To: Gale Bradford <gbradiord@bhosn.org>

Sbhpsn g o>

s, Bradford,

Youd ke to see

image2.pes

Natasha

On Jun 7, 2024, 3t 8:21 PM, Stanley, Pamela <ostanley@br

HiGale,
1am adding screenshots to this email

el " COents were also under  post il f the NISBA.

Please have Ms. AKi it down with the attorneys to discuss tis

Thanks,
Pamela
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Subject: Re: Social media

From: Starley, Pamela” <pstanley@bhpsn.ore>
Date: 6/11/2024, 5:59 PM

To: Natasha Joly <njoly@bhpsn.org>

‘Giordano, Anthony”

board member,

On Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 5:50 PM Natasha Joly <ly@bhpsn.ore> wrote:
Pamela,

Your 2 How. You posted a Your

My concern some.

‘Bdoing. Yet when it comes to you, f d even here, s,

Natasha

On Jun 11, 2024, 3t :32 PM, Stanley, Pamela <pstanley @ bhasn. org> wrote:
HiNatasha,
have taken s out Z
toth
member tome. hope

Thanks for your concern.
amela

Forwarded message
rom: Natasha Joly <0

Mrs. radford,

imagezjpes

Natasha

00 Jun7, 2024, 3t 821 PM, Staniey, Pamela <osta

2bhpsnl org> wrote:

HiGale,

1 am adding sereenshots tothis email

Ms. A s commentingon current sestha are before the board. et < coments were lso under a pos rifical f the N8
Please have Ms.Akir st down withthe atorneys to scuss ths,

Thanks,
Pamela
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Subject: R Social media
Khanna, Dipt"<dkhanna@bhpsn.org>
Date: 5/11/2024, 7:24 P
7 <raivon@bhpsn.org>

€ Natasha. Juski h Stanley, Pamela

Best Regards,
opti

On Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 559 PM Stanley, Pamela <pstanley @bhpso.org> wrote:

This person has with the other

You should be concerned.

On Tue,Jun 11, 2024, 5:50 PM Natasha Joly <pjol
Pamela,

OnJun 11, 2024, 3t 4:32 P, Stanley, Pamel

anley@bhpsn,org> wrote:

HiNatasha,

Ihave A =

and twill ost the distict money. | admin

Thanks for your concern.
amela

e Forwarded message —
From: Natasha Joly <ojoly@bho:

CeiRob N

s, Bradfors,

image2.peg

Natasha

OnJun7, 202, 3t 821 PM, Stanley, Pamela <gstanle

Hi Gale,
1.am adding sreenshots to this email

M, el " Comments were also under  pot citical f the NISBA

Please have Ms. AKii it down with the atorneys to discuss this

Thanks,
Pamela

Note:
Screenshot_20240607_110447.f _20240607_110614_§ 20240607_110553_§ (20240607_110653_§ (20240607_111209_§ (20240607_111224_§
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Subject: Re: Social media

From: Natasha Joly <njoly@bhpsnj.org>

Date: 6/11/2024, 5:50 PM

To: "Stanley, Pamela" <pstanley@bhpsnj.org>

CC: Gale Bradford <gbradford@bhpsnj.org>, Rob Nixon <rnixon@bhpsnj.org>, "Juskiewicz, Anthony"
<ajuskiewicz@bhpsnj.org>, "Giordano, Anthony" <agiordano@bhpsnj.org>, Dipti Khanna
<dkhanna@bhpsnj.org>

Pamela,

Your post was done to protect us?? Do you mean the Board or the Board member you were meeting?
Not sure how. You posted a picture of a private citizen. Your post had nothing to do with Board
business.

My concern is that you are always quick to accuse other Board members of ethics violations or some
other wrongdoing. Yet when it comes to you, there is always a justification. And even here, you're
implying that by drawing attention to this, my email is going to cost the district money.

Mr. Nixon - | do not believe

Natasha

OnJun 11, 2024, at 4:32 PM, Stanley, Pamela <pstanley@bhpsnj.org> wrote:
Hi Natasha,

| have taken it down but it was done to try to protect us from a person that came and sat behind
me when | was out. A person who has used their lawyer against me.

So yes it is down and again he will use anything he can to go after me including your email and it
will cost the district money. | have already asked the admin to reach out to the attorneys due to the

history with this resident.

| have been through a lot as a board member and have had horrible things done to me. | hope you
and your family members never go through what mine have.

Thanks for your concern.
- Pamela

1o0f3
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Date: Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 3:57 PM
Subject: Re: Social media
To: Gale Bradford <gbradford@bhpsnj.org>

Mrs. Bradford,

I’'m also including a screenshot that was sent to me. Not including the public comments that
followed but have those as well if you’d like to see.

image2.jpeg

Natasha

On Jun 7, 2024, at 8:21 PM, Stanley, Pamela <pstanley@bhpsnj.org> wrote:

Hi Gale,
| am adding screenshots to this email.

Ms. Akiri is commenting on current issues that are before the board. | beIieve_
Her comments were also under a post

critical of the NJSBA.
Please have Ms. Akiri sit down with the attorneys to discuss this.

Thanks,
Pamela

Note: Please do not reply all to this message as that would constitute a forum.
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Note: Please do not reply all to this message as that would constitute a forum.
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Subject: Re: Social media

From: "Stanley, Pamela” <pstaniey@bhpsn.org>
/11/2024,5:20 M

To: "Khanna, Dipt” <dkhanna@bhpsnjorg>

G "Nivon, Rob 0 . Natash

Jus thony"

the same

he s not upset with me, was there, e hed. matters.
You would know this f anyone had ever put you i this positon. Or put a legal case against you. But luckily they never have.

Andas you st don't

Has anyone ever come up to you in public to harass you? Followed you? elled at cops'? from what they did Has

people who yell atyou:

We both & your

1als0 don't know why you were added to my message to Natasha.

On Tue, Jun 11, 2022, 7:24 PM Khanna, Dipti <glhan:
Nion,

o

Best Regards,
oipti

On Tue, Jun 11, 2022, 5:59 PM Stanley, Pamela
his person

O Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 5:50 PM Natasha oly <y o> wrote:
Pamela,
Your post was. ow. private ciizen. Your post had
Board doing tification. And even here, you's

e - do ot e

Natasha

O Jun 11,2024, at 4:32 PM, Stanley; Pamela <ostanley @ bhpsn| org> wrote:

HiNatasha,

1 have taken it down but it was done '

1hope you and your

Thanksfor your concern.
Pamela

Forwarded message
From: Natasha Joly <ly@bhpsn.or
Date: Tue, Jun 11, 2024, 3:57 PM)
Subject: Re: Social media

To: Gale Bradford <gbradiord@bhy:
e Rob Nixon <rixon@bhpsn,

niore>
Lo, Juskiewicz, Anthony <aluskiowcz@bh

Mrs. Bradford,

ifyoud ke o see.

image2 peg

Natasha

O Jun 7, 2024, 3t 8:21 M, Stanley, Pamela <ost.

HiGale,

1 am aing screenshots to this email

M. i s commenting o crren suesthat are befor the boar. | bt o ments were lsounder  post cifcal o the NISBA.
Please have Ms. Aii it down withthe attorneys to discuss tis.

Thanks,

Pamels

Screenshot_20240607_110447. 20240607 _110614 ¢

20240607 110553 ¢ 20240607 110653 ¢

20240607 111209 ¢

20240607 111224 ¢

20240607 110856 ¢

20240607 110638 ¢

Note:

G 20240612 15011105

Attachments:

IMG_20240611_150111jpg

20240607 110516 ¢

20240607 110914 Facebook jog

1578


mailto:dkhanna@bhpsnj.org
mailto:dkhanna@bhpsnj.org
mailto:pstanley@bhpsnj.org
mailto:pstanley@bhpsnj.org
mailto:njoly@bhpsnj.org
mailto:njoly@bhpsnj.org
mailto:pstanley@bhpsnj.org
mailto:pstanley@bhpsnj.org
mailto:njoly@bhpsnj.org
mailto:njoly@bhpsnj.org
mailto:gbradford@bhpsnj.org
mailto:gbradford@bhpsnj.org
mailto:rnixon@bhpsnj.org
mailto:rnixon@bhpsnj.org
mailto:ajuskiewicz@bhpsnj.org
mailto:ajuskiewicz@bhpsnj.org
mailto:pstanley@bhpsnj.org
mailto:pstanley@bhpsnj.org

	20240611-Issue-4 4892-0021-7800 v.1
	20240611-Fwd_ Social media-1 4879-0961-7352 v.1
	20240611-Fwd_ Social media-3 4892-5048-3912 v.1
	20240611-Re_Social media-1 4866-6849-6584 v.1
	20240611-Re_Social media-1 4890-6586-9000 v.1
	20240611-Re_Social media-2 4863-9920-9160 v.1
	20240611-Re_Social media-2 4865-3257-4920 v.1
	20240611-Re_Social media-4 4853-5849-7480 v.1



